

# Meadow Ridge School Fundraising Society

## Meeting Minutes

January 20th, 2022

### Parents Present:

Bryce Godenir, Kristi Lundquist, Anthony Rider, Connie Drake, Sarah Lynch, Joanna O'Neill, Sarah Larsen, Kristi Nutter, Shannon Gosse.

### Meadow Ridge Administration:

Rebecca Forchuk, Principal

Brad Skeet, Vice Principal

### Meeting called to order at 20.01pm

#### Review of Agenda

Additional item to add signing authority for Connie Drake to the account

#### Minutes

Motion to accept November 2021 minutes Joanna and Kristi

#### Financials:

Casino \$318

Main account \$37, \$6k to come out

#### Fundraising Update

Month	Fundraiser	Notes
Oct	Meela's and Apples	Raised approx. \$1718 + \$400
Nov	94 take the cake	raised ~\$400
Dec	Purdy's and Fundsceipts	Raised ~\$700 w. Fundsceipts, ~\$700 Purdy's
Jan	Readathon	Need to sort out prizes
Feb		
Mar	Prepacked meats	Spolumbos or Coco Brooks or Indeygo
Apr	Growing Smiles	Delivery before May 8th
May	Spring outdoor concert	Silent auction and 50/50

Communication important, increase social media content, include paper version home with kids

## **Readathon**

- zero cost prizes are good (Principal and VP for the day)
- Gift cards possible, which gifts are good
  - Video game gift cards
  - Starbucks and 7 - 11
  - Tech Decks
  - Calligraphy and Journaling
  - Popcorn or pizza party

Prize categories establish

Class prizes Most money raised and highest participation

Most money raised by individual

Most minutes read by an individual by group (K-3, 4-6, 7-9)

How can we drive participation in Junior High

## **Other Fundraisers**

Considering Coco Brooks or Indeygo for meats and also possibly Kernels and local company who provides the popcorn seasoning, Connie will look into the popcorn and seasoning

## Hot Lunch:

Going as best as it can.

Some hesitation in ordering

December and January order wise was good, there were some credits and refunds issued.

One of the days with Save-On foods was delayed due to not receiving enough food.

Still some issues with handing out food especially in Junior high.

Considering labelling the lunches with names and classes, but this will likely not solve the problem and only cause more work

February 270 orders are in

## Other Business

Signing authority, Connie would like to have signing authority, however we need to have at least two directors without authority to be auditors.

Make a motion to vote Joanna in as director, nominated by Connie seconded by Kristi.

Make a motion to vote Shannon in as a director, Connie seconded by Kristi.

Make a motion to submit financials for 2020-21, Connie and Joanna

Make a motion to add Connie as signing authority Joanna and seconded by Kristi

Sobeys, monthly billing is how Sobeys wants to pay. Hot lunches request has to match order to Sobeys, however we can change the request to Sobeys

**Meeting adjourned at 9:25pm**